
Minutes for Town of Minnesott Beach

Board of Commissioners’Meeting

February 13, 2018

The meeting ofthe Board of Commissioners (BOC), Town of Mimesott Beach, WaS held

Tuesday, February 13, 2018 at 7:00 P.M at the Mimesott Beach Town Ha11.

Board members present: Mayor Tim Fowler, Commissioner CliffBraly, Mayor Pro Tem

Adam Garfickel, Commissioner Pete Hall and Commissioner Cathy Hurm.

Board members absent: nOne

Others present: Carolyn Braly, Town Manager; Doma Scott, Town Clerk.

Mayor Fowler welcomed everyone to the meeting, Called the meeting to order at 7:00pm

With a moment of silence and lead everyone in the pledge ofalliance to the flag.

Mayor Fowler called for any discussion or revision to the February 13, 201 8 agenda.

Commissioner Hall moved to approve the minutes. All ayes.

Mayor Fowler called for any discussion or revision to January 9, 201 8 regular meeting

minutes. Commissioner Braly moved to approve the minutes. All ayes.

Public Comments: nOne

Town Manager,s report: There was one approved pemit for a room addition to a home

On 150 Wilson Circle. There was one denied pemit for a storage unit on a vacant lot on

Country Club Drive West.

Town manager asked for pemission to purchase a duplex laser printer from Staples for

$250. Mayor Fowler asked why we need one. Mrs. Braly said the laser printer is more

e触cient and ink is less expensive. Commissioner Hum asked to approve it after the

financial report.

Town Manager said the dog penalties would apply only after a hearing.

Town Manager reported First South Bank is mergmg With CresCom Bank affective March

12, 2018. The Town has a savlng aCCOunt and a1l ofour CDs at First South Bank.

Town Manager asked if an old (denied) pemit application from Burton Farms for the

StOrage area WaS Still valid and needed to be approved by the Zoning Administrator. Mayor

Fowler said that because the storage is now on the master plan, that application was a dead

issue. Arlington Place/Burton Fams are required to come back to the Town ifthey want to

enlarge the area.

Planning Board Report: Chaiman Garfinkel reported there was no February

Plaming Board meeting.



Old Business for discussion and possible action:

1. Policies - Mayor Fowler presented the following amended policies for

approval: Ethics, CIosed Session Minutes, O縦ce Hours and Holidays,

Community Contribution Policy, Public Works Expenditure of Funds and

Recognition Policies. Infomal Contract Policy shall be discarded and the

Town will abide by the State Statute.

Commissioner Hurm moved to accept a11 ofthe anended policies as presented.

Allayes.

2. Town Prqjects - Commissioner Braly stated that the electrician will be meeting with

him on 2/1 5, Thursday moming to continue the work on the garage area.

CCDW - Commissioner Braly said that digging has been delayed somewhat due to

Wet COnditions. The large pipe has been purchased from Cahoon Fams for 1280.04

and work shall resume neXt Week.

New Business:

1. Audit contract: Commissioner Hurm stated that we received a new audit contract

from Mr. Carpenter at a cost of2550.00 for the year which is the same amount as

last year. Mayor Fowler asked that an oral report be requested for next year’s audit

because we have new Commissioners on the board. This request will be forwarded

to Mr. Caxpenter on behalf on the board. Commissioner Hurm made a motion to

accept the new contract. All Ayes.

2. Town Yard Sale: Town Manager Braly brought a recent request for a Town yard

Sale made by several residents before the board. Mayor Fowler asked for thoughts

and discussion, Commissioner Hurm felt the Town should not be responsible for the

advertising nor Town Hall property use for a yard sale. No action was taken.

3. Town Spring Cleanup: Commissioner Braly asked for recommendations of dates

for the amual Spring cleanup. After some discussion, Commissioner Hall moved to

have the cleanup on Thursday 4/26 and Friday 4/27. A11 Ayes

4. Dog complaints: Commissioner Hall stated that we are continuing to have

COmPlaints about the dog named Blue on Phillips Dr. Commissioner Hall said he

had a conversation with Pamlico County’s Animal ControI O縦cer, Mr. Berkeley

Hill concemmg What the regulations are in the County. Mr. Hill said they do not

have a lot ofrules and regulations. He also stated that he has actually met the dog

and has determined that it is not a dangerous or vicious dog. Commissioner Hall

read the email sent to the Town Hall by Mr. Berkeley Hill and is made a part of

these minutes by reference.

The Town has an Ordinance that states all dogs must be under the owners control at

all times. Commissioner Hall made a recommendation to send another letter to the

dog’s owner and to hold a hearing in March at the next Town Meeting.



Financial Report - Commissioner Hurm reported revenues are commg m aS eXPeCted with

expenses well within the budgeted totals. Commissioner Hum moved to transf料$3000

from Acct #401 Professional Services to Acct #408 Materials & Supplies. All ayes. The

Town’s current assets as ofJanuary 31, 2018 are: First Citizen’s Bank Checking

$44,907.39; First Citizen-s MM $133,999.60; First South Bank & Savings $217,517.86;

North Carolina Management Trust is $202,850.00; Petty Cash $50.00. The town currently

has CDs at First South B謎k & Savings totaling $228,806.62. Total assets for the Town are

$850,128.53. The commissioners all had a copy ofthe financial report which, by reference,

is made a part ofthe minutes and may be viewed at the townhall.

There-being no血rther臆business, -Commissioner- Braly-mOved工O葛a旬oum-the -meeting. All-

Ayes.

●

Doma Scott, Town Clerk


